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Florida Department of Office of General Counsel P.O. Box 1489

Law Enforcement Tallahassee, Florida 32302
(850) 410-7676

Guy M. Tunnell

Commissioner

December 9, 2004

Steven Cohen Esdale
1363 Springside Drive
Weston, Florida 33326

Re: Public Records Request, 2004-917

Dear Mr. Esdale: ‘ o -

This letter acknowledges your telephonic request for a copy of the flyer referenced in case number EL-73-
5589.

Please be advised that we do not possess a copy of the flyer and to the best of our knowledge such a flyer
does not exist.

~_Should you wish to obtain copies of any other public records of this department, please feel free to contact
ne directly. ‘

Sincerely,

James D. Martin
Assistant General Counsel
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